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FRANK E.SMITH COMMITTEE ON

Congress of the United States o
Bouse of Representatives HOUSE ADMINISTRATION
Washington, B, €.

April 20, 1959

Dr., James W. Silver
Department of History
University of Mississippi
University, Mississippi

Dear Jim:

I will be glad to get in touch with the appropriate
consular officers and request that Mrs. Milburn's applica-
tion for immigrant visa be handled with all possible speed.

I assume she is planning to bring her daughter, and
it would help if you could let me have Mrs. Milbumm's full
name and the name and age of her daughter.

The collection of documents required, and the com-
pletion of security investigations, etc., are always time
consuming, but I will certainly urge that there be no un-
necessary delay. The British quota is current, so there
is at least no waiting list problem involved.

If there is no information indicating otherwise
when you send me the names, I will assume she is applying
at the consulate at Belfast.

FRANK E. SMITH, M. C.
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